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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Back River Project Sabina Gold & Silver Corp 2021 Annual Report for water licence
2AM-BRP1831


Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com> Tue, Aug 30, 2022 at 7:40 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard and Sergey,

 

Sabina is requesting extension to respond to 2021 annual report comments by September 30th, 2022. We’ll need the
additional allotment of time to address the multitude of comments thoroughly and completely.  

 

I do apologize for the delay in this request.

 

Thanks very much,

Merle

 

Merle Keefe, P.Eng

Manager, Environmental Permitting

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.

Office:
(604) 998-4190

Mobile: (604) 240-6619

Email: mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:04 PM

To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>; Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Subject: Re: Back River Project Sabina Gold & Silver Corp 2021 Annual Report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831

 

[Sender is external to Sabina Gold & Silver]

 

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]
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This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and confidential.

Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately and delete
the original message.


This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any liability for any
errors or omissions in the message.

[Quoted text hidden]


